Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Application for

Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Name of Organization: Carson City Community Counseling Center
Amount Requested: $49.500

Contact Person: Mary K Bryan, Director
Mailing Address: 205 S Pratt Ave

City: Carson City State: NV Zip Code: 89701

Phone Number: 775+882-3945 E-mail: meadowmary@aol.com
501(c)3 Taxpayer I.D. Number: 88-0212354

Date Submittgd:

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

The purpose of the Community Counseling Center includes the following to provide the
citizens of Carson City with affordable alcohol and drug treatment services including: to provide
affordable alcohol and drug assessments with detailed recommendations; to provide no cost
alcohol and drug assessments with detailed recommendations to the family or clients, age 12 - 24
when they meet the financial criteria; to aid in reducing the spread of methamphetamine and
opiate use in our community; to participate with existing agencies in all efforts to reduce
substance related problems, and to provide these assessments on site at the jail and the juvenile
detention center in an expeditious manner,

2. How long has your organization been in existence? 24 Years 10 Months
How long has your organization been in Carson City? 24 Years 10 Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization;

The Community Counseling Center provides alcohol and drug treatment beginning with
the detailed assessment with recommendations, outpatient and intensive outpatient services both
individual and group, residential treatment, aftercare and follow up treatment, and case
management and coordination of services. The Center provides family counseling for support
with a family member who is in need of treatment; individual support in some cases for family
members who are struggling with "codependency" issues; a batterer's intervention group; anger
management groups; Spanish assessments and a Spanish Men's Recovery Group. Other activities
include supporting other agencies, churches, and organizations with substance related issues.

4. How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2010-2011?
# of Youth 1513 # of Adults 31159 # of Seniors 311

5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2010-2011 will be Carson City residents?
# of Youth 1210 # of Adults 24927 # of Seniors 249

6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 27  # of part-time employees 5

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 5%
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8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

The Counseling Center has a Board of Directors which oversees the Administrator of the
agency. The Counseling Center's Administrator works with a parttime bookkeeper, a volunteer
CPA, an Office Manager, a Director of Youth Services, a Director of Residential Services, and a
Director of Drug Court Services. The Administrator runs the daily operation which includes all
personnel matters, procedures for operating a recovery program, and budget preparation. The
Board provides review of the operations, meeting 6 times a year, final review and approval of the

yearly budget, and guidance and final approval on most policies and procedures. Routine daily
matters are left to the discretion of the Administrator.

9. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:

Name Title Phone

Thomas Perkins Board President 7901511
Scott Shick Member 7829812
Sev Carlson Secretary/Treasurer 8523900
Noel Waters Member 2303973
Mary Piercynski Member 8836876
Ursula Carlson Member 4454269
Teri Zutter Member 8823228
Helaine Jessie Member 6299674
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Program/Propesal Information
10.  Amount of funds requested? $ 49500

11.  Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
1o be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

The Center intends to use the funds for employee salaries and benefits at both the
outpatient and residential facility. The funding provides support staff at the facilties and
allows us to provide a quality of care that becomes increasingly difficult to maintain
when budgets are pared past a manageable point. Last year $10,780 was applied to
supplemental food costs and paper products at the residential facility. This year all the
funds will be used toward counseling staff salaries and benefits, supplemental food costs
and paper will be foregone.

Founded in 1985 as the Community Addiction Clinic, Community Counseling Center has
25 years of experience and training. Founded by Father Jerry Hanley of St Teresa's
Church, a doctor's wife, and two unnamed recovering addicts the origins of the program
were grass roots. The agency is now an integral part of the Carson City Court and law
enforcement system. Community Counseling Center's qualifications include the years of
experience in alcohol and drug recovery assessment and treatment; the strong ties to the
community with the Partnership Carson City which it has participated in since its
inception; a local board that has been chosen for its understanding of the drug and alcohol
problems in the community and its remarkable commitment to the quality of treatment
provided; and licensure by the Joint Commission( of Hospitals ), the Substance Abuse
Prevention and Treatment Agency of the State of Nevada, and the Bureau of Health
Licensure for residential treatment facilities for alcohol and drug clients. Additionally,
without exception, every employee of the Counseling Center (except administrative
support) are certified or licensed Board of Examiner Counselors or Interns. The agency
uses all "best practices" as required by our certifying agencies.

The target population includes Carson City substance users who are just entering the
system and are in need of assessment and treatment to those who are being ordered for
treatment by a judge as a last chance. The Center needs funding to support the salaries of
the outpatient and residential staff to maintain an adequate number of staff to provide the
recovery treatment programming.

The number to be served is presented in units of service. We provide residential treatment
to approximately 15 people a day. For these clients we count a 24 hour period as the "unit
of service" and that means we could have up to 18 units of service a day if there were 15
residential clients and 3 detox/CPC clients. Sometimes the clients come and go within a
day and if they are there less then 24 hours, sometimes we don't capture them in the count
of clients. The absolute maximum we could provide service to is 6,570 because we have
18 beds and there are 365 days in the year.

At the outpatient facility, we can provide treatment to 15 clients per group. We usually
have 5 to 7 groups per night. This fluctuates depending on where the clients are in their
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~ treatment and recovery program. In the first few months, the clients need more support
than later on in the program so they may be coming 2 - 3 times a week in the first 90
days, then step down to 1 -2 groups per week. The number of clients we usually see each
week is around 550, but some of those clients are here for 3 groups per week and perhaps
an individual session and perhaps a family session as well.

12.  Goals, Objectives & Measurable Outcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.
Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

The City goals which our grant will help to accomplish are: A Safe and Secure
Community and A Healthy Community.

A minimum of 150 evaluations will be done for the judicial system.

The Center will provide a minimum of 12 recovery groups per week, each serving 10 - 15
clients.

Assessments in English and Spanish will be available. A Spanish Recovery Group will be
maintained.

Case management with at least one individual session per month for at least 150 clients
will be done.

Approximately 65 drug court clients with varying hours of treatment per week will be
case managed and treated.

At least 15 residential beds available daily for Civil Protective Custody, Detoxification,
and other ongoing residential treatment services will be maintained.

These services are ongoing. The goals will be achieved by maintaining adequate trained
staff to provide the services, licensed facilities to provide the services in, and a system of
supervision and training to maintain the best quality and best practices available in the
community. The start date for this grant will be 7/1/10 and services will continue through
12/31/10.

A minimum number of hours per week of individual and group counseling are provided
and can be measured by the client rosters. The quarterly utlization report counts group
and individual clients served. All clients are also entered into a State of Nevada system
which counts them and enters which types of treatment they are receiving. The number of
successful completions is also tracked, along with satisfaction surveys to determine the
strengths and weaknesses of the treatment being provided. This system tracks all clients
and the servicese provided. The clients' measure of success is determined by positive
changes in their demographics, like employment and legal involvement. Case
management and drug court status are also registered in this management system.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

The idea of treatment and recovery is primarily for the clients' benefit. Next it would
benefit the family of the addict. The community benefits in a variety of ways, for
example, the school counselor is needed less by the children of the addicts once they get
sober; the emergency room is less utilized when drug addicts and alcoholics are not
injured and seeking services or just drug seeking there; the social service agencies are
relieved when they do not have to service these families because they become self-
sufficient; the taxes paid by working citizens who are drug free and in recovery benefit
all of us. It is hard to say who benefits the most, but clearly when clients are clean

and sober, the community can be assured that their criminal activity, including driving
impaired, is markedly reduced, thus making all of us safer.

Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

There are not any other certified, funded, SAPTA substance abuse recovery treatment
programs in Carson City. We are the only Joint Commission Accredited facility which is
not hospital based which speaks to the quality of services provided by our agency. It also
speaks to the partnership that the Center has with Carson City which provides the
beautiful accommodations for the recovery program, and the jail which provides the food
services. :

Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.

Budget Attached

Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? DJ Yes [ |No
If yes, please list:

Year Amount Program/Event

08-09 $49,500 Community Support Services
07-08 $49,500 Community Support Services
06-07 $55,000 Community Support Services
05-06 $47,500 Community Support Services

Required Attachments:

X

X

A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger
organization (i.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your
umbrella organization.

A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an
IRS form 990.
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X Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2009-
2010 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds
were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual

Report has not been included.

X Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Vision
A Jeader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing. ‘

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 1, 2011,

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application.

10.  The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 25, 2010. An electronic pdf version
may also be emailed to cceo@ci.carson-city.nv.us.

1 have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its attachments are true to my knowledge.

Coinsenitl Cosastlog o

Name of ProgZun

Vet f Ly 2/23o

Projec&f(réctbr Signﬁre

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
cceo(@ci.carson-city.nv.us
www.carson-city.nv.us
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‘Internal'Revenue Service
District Director

Date: FEB 16 1938

Carson City Community Counseling
Center

625 Fairview Suite 116
Carson City, NV 85701-5430

Dear Sir or Madam:

Departmernt of the Treasury

P. O, Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
Mildred Davis

Telephone Number:
8777-829-5580

Fax Number:
513~684-5836

Federal Identification Number:
B8-0212354

This letter is in response to your Cextificate of Amendment to the Articles
of Incorporation filed October 2, 1992, changing your name.

Our records indicate that a determination letter issued in May 1986 granted
your organization exemption from federal income tax under section 501 (c) {3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your

organization as one that is not a prlvate foundation within the meanlng of -
section 509 (a) of the Code because it is an organization descrlbed in
sections 509(a)(1) and 170 (b) (1) (&) (vi).

This classification was«based on .the assumption that your organization’s
operations would continue as stated in the application. If your
organization’s sources of support, or its character, method of operations,
or purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect

of the change on the exempt status and foundatlon status of your

organization.

Your organization is regquired to file Form 950, Return of Organization
Exempt from Income Tax, only if its gross receipts each year are normally
more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 1Sth
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization’s annual

accounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum

of $10,000, when a return is filed late,

for the delay.

unless there is reasonable cause

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for

taxes under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act

(social security taxes)

on remuneration of $100 or more paild to each employee during a calendar
Year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed undexr the

Federal Unemployment Tax.Act (FUTA)
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Carson City Community Counseling Center
88-0212354

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the
excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, these organizations
are not automatically exempt . from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section
170 of the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your
organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax

purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055 210¢,

and
2522 of the Code.

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless
it is subject .to the tax on unrelated business income under section SI1 of
the Code. 1If your oxrganization is subject to this tax, it must £file an
income tax return on the Form $90-T, Exempt Organization Business Income
Tax Return. In this letter, we are not determining whether any of your

organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or-
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Because this letter could help resolve any guestions about your

organization’s exempt status and foundation status, you should keep it with
the organization's permanent records.

Please direct any guestions to the person identified in the letterhead
above.

This letter affirms your organization’s exempt status.

Sincerely,

C. Ashley Bullard
Distrxict Director
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C Olal”l and
Jturmer ..

Certified Public Accounrants

Business Advisors INDEPENDENT AUDITORS?’ REPORT

-’

To the Board of Directors of
Carson City Community Counseling Center
Carson City, Nevada

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Carson City Community
Counseling Center (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

‘We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial andits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Carson City Community Counseling Center as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 12,
2009 on our consideration of Carson City Community Counseling Center’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered
in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of
Carson City Community Counseling Center taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and 1s not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

olari sl A Zemen, L L

August 12, 2009

500 Damonte Ranch Parkway, Suite 1008, Reno, NV 89521 (775) 827-3550  fax (775) 827-5026  e-mail: info@solariandsturmer.com



CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

ASSETS
2008 2007
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 172,751 § 122,802
Accounts receivable, net 19,343 22,171
Grants receivable 111,589 103,776
Prepaid expenses 30,092 21,136
Total current assets 333,775 269,885
Property and Equipment, Net 76,881 69,721
Other Assets 2,547 2,547

$ 413,203 $ 342153

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Credit card liabilities $ 393 $ -
Payroll liabilities 1,997 2,118
Current maturities of long-term debt 41,813 35,815
Total current liabilities 44203 37,933

Long-term Liabilities

Accrued compensated absences 16,735 17,030

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 58,233 78,846
Total long-term liabilities 74,968 95,876
Net Assets

Unrestricted 277,659 208,344

Temporarily Restricted 16,373 -
Total net assets 294,032 208,344

$ 413,203 § 342,153

See accompanying notes.
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CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Support and Revenues

2008 2007

Charges for services § 696,292 § 610,347
Contributions 39,427 50,355
Fundraising 22,156 15,977
Grants:
Federal 709,176 635,632
State 638,079 405,661
Local 102,798 112,820
Interest and other income 2,195 1,318
Net assets released from restrictions 525 -
Total unrestricted support and revenues 2,210,648 1,832,110
Expenses
Program services:
Outpatient counseling 949,877 891,246
Detox 857,246 627,354
Drug court 228,572 212,590
Victim impact 525 -
Supporting services: ‘
Management and general 73,879 82,656
Fundraising 31,234 15,872
2,141,333 1,829,718
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets 69,315 2,392
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Contributions 16,898
Net assets released from restrictions (525) -
Change in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 16,373 -
Total Change in Net Assets 85,688 2,392
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 208,344 205,952

Net Assets at End of Year

294,032 § 208,344

See accompanying notes.
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CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

2008 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets § 85,688 S 2,392
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 7 23,185 21,166
Changes in:
Accounts receivable 2,828 79,683
Grants receivable (7,813) (667)
Prepaid expenses (8,956) 1,658
Credit card liabilties 393 (7,378)
Payroll liabilities (121) 768
Client trust funds - (8,357)
Accrued compensated absences (295) 6,394
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 94,909 95,659
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of equipment (9,145) (5,813)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (9,145) (5,813)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Principal payments on capital lease obligations (2,815) (1,017)

Principal payments on note payable (33,000) (6,000)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (35,815) (7,017)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 49,949 82,829
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 122,802 39,973
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year § 172,751 § 122,802
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid for interest 3 959 $ 556

Non-cash investing and financing activities:

Property and equipment acquired under
capital lease $ 21,200 $ 16,548

See accompanying notes.
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CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the
Organization’s financial statements.

a. Nature of Activities
The Carson City Community Counseling Center (the Organization) is a nonprofit entity
organized under the laws of the State of Nevada. Its purpose is to prevent alcohol and drug
abuse throughout Carson City and the surrounding area. Outpatient programs include
ongoing educational programs and outpatient drug and alcohol abuse treatment services. The
Detox program provides inpatient detoxification services.

b. Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Therefore,
revenue and the related assets are recorded when eamed rather than when received and
certain expenses are recognized when incurred rather than when the obligations are paid.

c. Basis of Presentation

These financial statements are presented in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, which represents the expendable resources that are available for
operations at management’s discretion; temporarily restricted net assets, which represent
resources restricted by donors as to purpose or by the passage of time; and permanently
restricted net assets, which represents resources whose use by the organization is limited by
donor imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by actions of the Organization. There were no permanently restricted net
assets as of December 31, 2008 and 2007.

d. Restricted and Unrestricted Support and Revenue
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of
Activities as net assets released from restrictions.



CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

€.

Accounts Receivable

Fees for rehabilitation counseling services are charged using a sliding fee scale. The
Organization bills either the client or the client’s insurance company. Uncollected balances
of 850 or greater that have not experienced any activity for 120 days are referred to a local
collection agency. Due to the nature of the services provided and the clientele receiving the
services, management anticipates that a significant portion of accounts receivable will not be
collectible and accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has been established.

Functional Expense Allocations

Expenses relating to more than one function are allocated to program services, management
and general expenses, or fundraising costs based on employee time estimates or other
appropriate usage factors.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost or fair value at the date of donation. It is the
Organization’s policy to capitalize all acquisitions in excess of $§500 that have a useful life
greater than one year. Depreciation is provided using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from 3 to 7 years. Leasehold improvements
are amortized over the shorter of the remaining lease term or useful life. Property and
equipment also includes items acquired under capital leases.

Compensated Absences

Vacation — Full time employees accrue vacation time throughout the year. A maximum of 40
hours of unused vacation may be carried over to the following year. Unused amounts in
excess of 40 hours as of December 31 of each year are forfeited. Vacation which has been
accrued but not used is paid upon termination.

Sick Leave — Full time employees accrue sick leave at the rate of 6.67 hours per month. The
maximum amount of sick leave that may be carried over to the following year is ten days (80
hours); however, no sick leave is paid upon termination.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes bank demand deposits and cash on hand. The Organization considers cash
equivalents to include ail highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial
maturity of three months or less.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Bank balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. From time to time, cash in bank accounts may exceed the federally insured limits.
The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts nor does management
believe the Organization is exposed to any significant credit risk. As of December 31, 2008,
there was no uninsured cash in bank.



CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2008 AND 2007

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k.

Donated Services and Supplies

Donated services are recognized only if the services received either create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, and are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. For the
year ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, no donated services were received or recognized.

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as they are incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $1,930 and $1,873, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Intemal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3) and is classified as a public charity (not a private foundation). The Organization
has elected to defer the implementation of Interpretation 48 in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Staff Position FIN 48-3 and as such, no accounting
policy has yet been set for evaluating uncertain tax positions.

Grants

The Organization receives substantially all of its grant revenue from government agencies.
Revenues from these grants are recognized as the related costs associated with providing
services are incurred. If the Organization were to experience a significant reduction in the
level of support from these grants or not comply with grant requirements, it would have a
material effect on its programs and activities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 2008 and 2007 accounts receivable consisted of the following:

2008 2007
Currently due | $ 326,185 S 272,587
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts {306.842) (250.416)

b 19,343  § 22,171
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CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At December 31, 2008 and 2007 property and equipment consisted of the following:

2008 2007
Office and therapy furniture, equipment,
and improvements $ 111,501 § 92,796
Detox furniture, equipment, and improvements . 58,044 55,168
Vehicles 875 875
170,420 148,839
Less: accumulated depreciation (93,539) (79,118)

$ 76881 § 69,721

Depreciation expense totaled $23,185 and $21,166 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.
NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

At December 31, 2008 and 2007 long-term debt and capital lease obligations consisted of the
following:

2008 2007

Capital lease payable in 63 monthly installments
of $§314 on office equipment; bearing interest at
6.726%; matures October 25, 2012. $ 12,718  § 15,532
Capital lease payable in 63 monthly installments
of $499 on office equipment bearing interest at
15.963%; matures March 14, 2014. 21,200 -
Note payable to the City of Carson City in 36
monthly instaliments of $3,000; non-interest
bearing: matures November 26, 2010. 66,128 99,129

100,046 114,661
Less: current portion (41.813) (35.815)

§ 58233 § 78,846
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CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Future payments on the note payable to Carson City are as follows for the years ending December
31:

2009 § 36,000
2010 30,128
§ 66,128

As of December 31, 2008 the cost of office equipment under capital lease included in property and
equipment was $37,748, with accumulated depreciation of $4,964.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows for the years ending December 31:

2009 $ 9,762
2010 9,762
2011 9,762
2012 9,133
2013 - 5,989
Thereafter 1,498
45,906

Less: amount representing interest (11,988)
Present value of minimum lease payments 33,918

Less: current portion (5,813)
$ 28,105

NOTE 5 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Organization has a defined contribution salary deferral plan (SIMPLE IRA) covering employees
who have been employed for at least 2 years and work a minimum of 32 hours per week. Under the
plan, the Organization matches dollar for dollar up to another three percent of each eligible
employee’s salary. Plan expenses incurred by the Organization during 2008 and 2007 were $6,601
and §7,032, respectively.

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS

The Organization currently rents office space located in Carson City for §7,111 per month. The
lease is scheduled to expire in October 2009. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2009 § 71,108

12



CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Organization also leases a residential detoxification center from the City of Carson City for
$8,500 per month, expiring October 31, 2017. The facility required extensive renovation before it
could be used as a residential treatment center. These amounts are capitalized as leasehold
improvements in the financial statements (see also Note 3). Future minimum lease payments are as
follows:

2009 $ 102,000
2010 102,000
2011 102,000
2012 102,000
2013 102,000
Thereafter 391,000

$§ 901,000

NOTE 7 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets were as follows:

Donor or Balance Balance
Restricted Purpose 12/31/07 Contributed Released 12/31/08
DUI Awareness Projects $ - $ 16,373 $ (525 $ 15,848

There were no temporarily restricted net assets contributed or released for the year ended December
31, 2007.

13
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Certified Public Accountants

Business Advi lSR:”EPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Carson City Community Counseling Center
Carson City, Nevada

We have audited the financial statements of Carson City Community Counseling Center (Center) (a
nonprofit organization) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, and have issued our report
thereon dated August 12, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Center’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Center’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Center’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the organization’s ability to initiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the organization’s financial
statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the organization’s
internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will
not be prevented or detected by the organization’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any

" deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Center’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Center in a separate letter dated
August 12, 2009.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors,
others within the entity, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%@'Mmzz(z—o

Angust 12, 2009
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Business Advisors

PORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO ‘THE MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Carson City Community Counseling Center
Carson City, Nevada

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Carson City Community Counseling Center (Center) (a non-
profit organization) with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its
major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2008, The Center’s major federal program is
identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its major federal program is the responsibility of the Center’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Center’s compliance based on our audit,

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the Center’s compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Center’s
compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Center complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Center is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable
to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Center’s internal
control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Center’s internal control over compliance.

) _ 17
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A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal
program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented
or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors,
others within the organization, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%&/Kﬂ %’Wﬂ// Ll

August 12, 2009
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CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Pass-through

Federal Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor CFDA Identifying Federal
Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Passed through State of Nevada, Department of
Human Services, Division of Mental Health and
Developmental Services (MHDS), Substance
Abuse Prevention and Treatment Agency
(SAPTA):
Substance  Abuse Prevention and
Treatment (SAPT) Block Grant - 93.959 N/A $ 661,007
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed  through Carson City Economic
Development / Redevelopment Department:
Community Development Block Grant 14.218 N/A - 50,932
Total federal financial assistance 3 711,939

NOTE A - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
This schedule is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
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CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

1.

8.

9.

The auditors’ report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of
Carson City Community Counseling Center (Center).

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements have been
reported.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Center were
disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award program are
reported in the “Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to the Major
Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-
133.”

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal award program for the Center
expresses an unqualified opinion.

As noted below, there are no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance
with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133.

The program tested as a major program was:

Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment CFDA # 93,959
(SAPT) Block Grant

The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $300,000.

The Center qualified as a low-risk auditee.

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

None.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS — MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AUDIT

None,

20



CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

There were no audit findings reported for the year ended December 31, 2007.
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Form 930 (2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354 Page2
Part 1l | Statement of Program Service AccompliShments (see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
PREVENT ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE IN CARSON CITY, NV AND SURROUNDING
AREAS.

2  Did the omanization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the Prior FOMMOB0 O BB0-EZ? ... oo oeoeeoe oo ee oo e sre e s et e e [ves [XINo
If "Yes*, describe thess new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... .. [Yes No
It *Yes", describe these changes on Scheduls O.
4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a){1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total axpenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 949,877 . including grants of $ 741,700, )(Revenus $ 304,596,
PROVIDED OUTPATIENT DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE COUNSELING.
4b  (Coda: ) {Expenses $ 856,217 . incuding grants of $ 704,376 . )(Revenue $ 18,470.)
OPERATED A RESIDENTIAL DETOXIFICATION CENTER
4¢  (Code: ) {(Expenses $ 228,572, including grants of $ 412,659, )(Revenue$ 1,638,
COUNSELED INDIVIDUALS IN DRUG COURT PROGRAM
4d  Other program servicas, (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 525, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 20,875.)
4e  Total program service experises P> $ 2,035,191, @ustequal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)
Form 890 (2008)
s



Form 980 {2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER B8-0212354 Pege8 .
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No
1 s the organization described In section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I£2Y085," COMPIBLE SCHOOUIB A . .............ooooeooeieareeeemee oo e meens s s e s s sis s s et er st st eerms s seens 11X
2 |s the organization required to comptete Scheduls B, Schedule of Contributors? P2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect politicai campaign activities on beha]f of or ln opposrﬂon to candvdat&s for
public office? If *Yes, > COMDIBE SCHOAUR C, PAILI ______...........otreceeeeooeoesoe oo seseeseesse e e eeseseees e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in iobbying activities? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partll | | 4 X
5 Section 801(c)4), 501(cX5), and 501(c){6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? /f *Yes, " compiete Schedule G, Part Ml | | | ... 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to provids advice
on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if *Yes,” complete Scheduk D, Part| ... 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land arsas, or historic structures? If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part !l O X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats‘? If “Yes,* oonplste
Scheduke D, Partill __......._...... e |8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X lme 21 serve 85 a custodvan for amounts not ﬁsted in Paztx. or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f "Yes, " complete Scheduke D, Partly . | 8 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, pemmanent, or quasi-andowrnents? /f *Yes, * comphkte Scheduke D, Partv | 10 X
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257
if *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIl, VI, IX, or X as applcable . i I X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for whlch rt is completmg thvs mtum that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? If *Yes, * complete Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xl and Xl __..._._.........ooevemermeerceen. | 12 | X
13  Isthe organization a schoot as described In section 170(LYINA)H)? If *Yes,* complete Scheduke E . o138 X
+4a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the US? . .. | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mors than $10,000 from grammakmg, fundralsmg, buslness.
and program service activities outside the U.S.7 If *Yes, " complte Schodule F, Part I e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of gramts or assistance to any organtzation or entity|
located outside the United States? If *Yes, " complete Schadule £, Part I s 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column {4), fine 3, more than $5,000 of e@bregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If “Yes, * complete Schedulks F, Part il R X
17  Did the organization raport more than $15,000 on Part X, column (A), fine 11e? #f ‘Yes oonplefe Schedula G Partl ........... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VI, lines ic and 8a? /f “Yes,” compiete Schedulke G, Partll 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part Vili, line 9a7? ff *Yes, " compite Schedulke G, Part il . .. ... 19 X
20  Did the organization operate one or mare hospitais? If "Yes,* complete Schedule H 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 17 if *Yes," compiete Scheduie |, Partsiend lf .. . | 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part X, column (A), fine 22 /f *Yes,* compiete Schedulke |, Parts land lll 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes® to Part VII, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If "Yes, " complkete Schedub J | ... 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, * answer questions 24b-24d and complete Scheduk K.
If*No*, goto question25 .. X
b Did the organization mvast any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod excephon? e,
¢ Did the orpanization maimtain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY WXOXEIMPL DONGS? | s emeeeae e meeeee et s seeseses s smeamtememsbenase e et s ease et snin e era e nbe e sebeasaenee st abere 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . ... ... 244
25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess bensiit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part! . .. ... 25a p:¢
b Did the organization becoms aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from a
prior year? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part| . 25h X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dfrector, ‘austee key emptoyee hlghty oompsnsated employee. or dtsqua!tﬁed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll . ... . ... | 2B X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employee, or substanba]
contributor, or to a parson related to such an Individual? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part il _........ccoocovevioveevnvcrnanannn.. | 27 X
Form 980 (2008)
Boiees



Form 830 (2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER B8-0212354 Paged
Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

28 During the tax year, did any person who s a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:
a Havs a direct business relationship with the organization {other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employes), or an 1
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively with other
person(s) listed in Part Vi, Section A)? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, PArt IV | ... ....commorecnnnianecenneriesenees 28a
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization?
1 °YeS," COMPIBS SCOAUIB L, PAITIV | ..\ ..\ \\\ i oooooooeeeoe oot eeee e s oo ev e ses e s eeeeeeemmeeemeees e 28b
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustes, key employse, partner, or member of an entity (or a sharehokder of a professional
corporation) doing business with the organization? If *Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part iV . ... .. e 1 2B
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes, * comolare Schedule M ___________________________ 26

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simiar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f 'Yes, * complete Schedule M 30

8y

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
11 *Yes," complote Schedule N, Part] || ...t sees e et bbbttt aasaesanes 31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its nat assets? /f *Yes, " complete

Schedule N, Partll ...
Did the organization own 100% oi an enhty djsyaga:ded as separate from the organlzatlon under Reguiat:ons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3% If "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part |

Waes the organization related to any tax-sxempt or taxable entity?
11 *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts I, I, IV, @10 Vi INE T | .o e ss s st sean s nans

Is any related organization a controlied enfity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)?

If *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Pert V, fne 2 . ... .
Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organlza'uon make any transfers tJo an exempt nonchamab!e mlated orgamzat;on?
If *Yes," complate Schedule R, Part V, fine 2

g8 &8 & 8 8
g |8 (& |8 |8

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its act;wtm through an en’uty that is not a ralated organlzabon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,* complte Scheduls R, Part VI _.......o.cocoeeva... | 37
Form 890 (2008)
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Form 880 {2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354 Pageb

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and 1ax Compliance

1a

d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe ysar

Yes | No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of 1 - N
U.S. Information Retums. Enter -0- if not applicable ..o 1a 0 1 -
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . b 0 4 -
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming .
{gambling) WINNINGS 10 Pr26 WIMMOIET |, ...i.iiouieiieeeeteem e eeseee e rs st s emse s ee et e s s s oo bessesseeseeseammsnese et b s et et amsnsasenn ic X
Eriter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, :
filed for the calendar yaar ending with or within the year covered by this retum | . . 24

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required 1aderal employmenttax ratums'7 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fis this retumn. (see instnictions)

Did the organization have unrslated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this retumn?
if *Yes," has it filed & Form 980-T for this year? #f "No,* pfovide an explenation in Sehedule O
At any time during the calendar ysar, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a forelgn country {such as a bank ascount, securities account, or other financial account)?
if *Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B>
Ses the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party 1o a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shetter transaction? . -
If *Yes,” 1o question 5a or b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Enfity Regardmg Prohlblted
Tax Shelter Transaction? .. eeeeees oo e sessee e e o e et e e e et ot es et
Did the organtzation solicit-any contribu’nons that were nottax deductible? . ...
if *Yes," did the organization inckide with every soliciation an express statement that such contnbuhone or gtfts

Were NOEIAX AEAUCHDIT || .t ees e m e et eesmeeeem st s eemres et sse et e b bt tesereaneebenere et
Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75?
if *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was requzred

TOTHE FOMMBEBRT ..o e cevecaeasvemss s eeessanssas e st s 2ves rast s aem e sk s sme seseemsaeasarrase s om st somgeanessenennsetaessms s raen s reras

NECE

g

Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or mdxrsctly to pay pramiums on a personal

e
DONEITE COMTACTT | . ittt ittt eet e emeam et es et e asas b et cs s amseeses 42t esbebe s ss et erasss s s eesesmeesecameesssressssmssatares
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal bepefitcontract? .. .. ... ...
g For all contributions of gualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form B898 as required?
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and othar vehicles, did the organization file 2 Form 1098-C as nequnred'? e
8  Section 501(c)3)and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a){3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or & fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have =
excess business holdings at any tame dURNGTNE YOBID | ... . ..o ee e eeeaes et v es s s easnee st 8
9  Section 501(c)3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. .
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under Secton 49687 | ... oot eeereeenna
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter. N/A
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill,fne 42 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club faclites . [10b
11 Section 501{c)12) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Gross income from members or ShareNOIBIS | ... ... oo e ceerieee et s eneenen 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received TIOMTHEIML) .. . et eeeb e s 11b ’
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in keu of Form 10417 12a
b_lf "Yes,* enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... N/A.. l 12b | E ‘
Form 990 (2008)
L



Form 880 (2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER BB8-0212354 Pageb
[Part VT Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A B, and C request information about policies not required by the
Intemal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Govemning Body and Management

Yes | No
For each "Yes® response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No* response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstences, 1 -4 -
processss, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. S I B

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goverming body 1a 10 -

b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b 9
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, Girector, Tustee, OF KEY BIMDIOYEBT | ... ... ererrisimiieie i e e enesesses e ssss s emsabe e ssse s sms e sensbe e saa et et st essenemson 2
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarity psrfermed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherperson? . . ...
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 830 was filed?
Did the organization bscome aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets? . .
6 Doesthe organization have members or stockholders? ... ..
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who rnay asect one or more members of ‘d\e
goveming body? OO I £ |
b Are any decisions of the govermng body sub;ect to approva! by members stocbmo}ders, or other persons? e O
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly documeant the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
The QOVAMING DOAY? || .. .ot ee e eb s et st s sae b e s sra s same e sessseese st st st e sser s s s ms s snnees -
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body?
Does the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates? | ...
If *Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affllrates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 9o
10 Was a copy of the Form 890 provided to the organization’s goveming body before it was filed? All organizations must
" describe in Schedule O the process, If any, the organization uses to reviewthe Form980 . . 10| X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIt, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s malfing address? If *Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ..o 11 X

Section B. Policies

o

o I P E 1 I

u-ﬁu'm

Yes [ No
12a Doss the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If "No," go to ine 18 . . e, 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustess, and key employees required o disclose annually interests that couid give rise
TOCOMIHCTST | oot cctee ettt eoebreeetes e an e are s s e e s en e es s eben s asaae e sme s b s oa st snf ket b ee s es s ees s e enn sAensanss e snsastsaas 12b
¢ Does the organization regulary and consistently monttor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, ' describe
in Scheaule O how HHSIS TONE || ........ccoiioieierrssrsinsas s siatsasase s ssrssesssosmssbessbeseebasesas bt asssss brstrassabessasasssssssmarsnsesan 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower poficy? ... ... ceeeeeeeeens e eeeeeeeeeeemeess st eesenseeeneennen |13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction poilcv? ............................................................... 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approvel by indapsndent o A
persons, comparabliity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision:
a The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top management officlal? ...,
b Other officers or key employess of the OIGENZANONT | e ee it ee e eeee e
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets o, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during theyear? . .. e eee oo e £t e e A Sr st e eees e 168 X
b ! "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation o R
in Joint venture arrangements under applicabls federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's o

exempt status with respect 10 SUch amaNGeMOMS? ..o | 16D
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabls), 890, and 930-T (S01{c){3)s only) availabie for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own webstte D Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organtzation: P>
THE ORGANIZATION - 775-882-3945
205 SO PRATT STREET, CARSON CITY, NV 88701
e ) Form 990 (2006)




Form 880 {2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER B8-0212354 Page?
[Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees
1a Complste this table for all persons required to be fisted. Use Scheduls J-2 i additional space is needed.

© List ali of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whsther individuals or organizations}, regardiess of amount of compensation,
and current ksy employses, Enter -0- i columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated empioyees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or kay empiloyes) who received
reportable compensation {Box & of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highast compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportabis compensation fromthe organization and any related organizations.

® List alf of the organization's former direotors or trustees that received, In the capacity as aformer director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization-and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: Individual trustees or directors; institutional trustess; officers; key employess; highsst compensated employess;
and former such persons.

[:l Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustes, or kay smployee.

(A} {B) (C) D) {E} (3]
Name and Titie Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check ali that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other
week £ the organizations compensation
s - organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) {rom the
g g e g W-2/1088-MISC) organization
=15 s 1s and related
TERI ZUTTER
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
EDWARD LYNN, MD
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
DR URSULA CARLSON
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
TOM PERKINS
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
DR MARY PIERCZYNSKI
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
SEVERIN CARLSON
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
NOEL WATERS, ESQ
DIRECTOR X c. 0. 0.
SCOTT SHICK
VICE-PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
HELAINE JESSE
DIRECTOR X C. 0. 0.
MARY BRYAN
ADMINISTRATOR 40.00 X X 95,334. 0. 0.
832007 12-18-08 Form 980 (2008)



Form 930 (2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354 Page8
[Part V] Section A Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) {B) (C) {s)} (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
wesk E - the organizations compensation
5|g 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
éﬁ 2 e |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organtzation
= £ |E
HHNRALE and rolated
HERHIEREE ereen
A TOMAl L.t B 95,334. 0. 0.
2 Tota number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the arganization .. 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on - EE |
line 1a? Jf *Yes," compiste Schedule J or SUCH IMIVIBUB! ...\ .. ..ooooooooooeeoremeeeeeeeeceeeeee s seee e 3 X
4 Forany individual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the omganization o B -
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes,* compiste Schedule Jforsuch individval . .. .. . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to - 0 1
the organization? Jf *Yes,’ complete Scheduk J FOr SUCh PEISON .......ccoiiieiiiii it e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. NONE
(A (8) {C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Totw number of independent contractors {including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in compensation
from the organization P>
Form 880 (2008)
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Form 980 (2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354 Page9
Part VI | Statement of Revenue :
(A (B} c} {D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated exg%gglﬁom
exempt function business tax under
_ revenus ravenue Sgggogﬁ 2113,
£ 1 a Federated campaigns 1a - -
§3 b Membemhipdues .. ... 1o
g ¢ Fundraisingevents . ......... |1¢
B d Related organizations I I [
g e Govemment grants {contributions) |[1e| 1450053.
% f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and ;
ﬁ similar amounts not included above #| 56,325. o i
£ 8 Noncash conrbutions inciuded In nes 1e-1f: ¢ ’ : : i
8 h Total. Add lines 1-1f ..ooeoooeoveooenireereecoeeeee. B> 1, 506,378 BB
Business Code|.. .0 © . oog-T -, Lt
2 | za DRUG COURT . 624100 413,409, 413,4009.
g b COUNSELING SERVICES 624100 282,883, 282,883.
c
5 d
e e
b f Al other program service revenue ...
g Total. AddlInes 28:2f ..o » 696,282.] - - - K
3  investment income {including dividends, Interest, and
Other SImilar &IMOUNTS) _..._.__.......icccesrereoeseessonerenronee > 1,585. 1,585,
4 income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalies ..o R
(i) Real (i) Parsonal 3
6a GrossRents ... .. .. ; L -
b Less: rental expenses )
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental iNCome or (J0SS)  ...ovvveviiieece i i |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other oo
assets other than inventory E
b Less: cost or other basis R S
and sales expenses . 1,635. 7 - 2 -
c Ganorfoss) ... ... -1,635. = v S
0 Net gain OF (IOSS) ..oomooeeeriereeeeeoeseeessees e remssemsraesaraenes » -1,635. -1,635.
o| 8a Grossincoms from fundraising events {not U, o
E including $ of - oo
é contributions reported on line 1c). See T - d
5 Part IV, line 18 ... ... @ 22,156, S Lo
g b Less: direGt eXpenses ... ... b : T
¢ Net incoms or (loss) from fundraising events . > 22,156. 22,156.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See R e T
Part IV, in8 19 ... @ R N
b Less: directexpensss . .. .. ... b :
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and aliowances | ..., 8
b Less:costofgoodssold ... b 5
¢ Nat incoms or (ioss) from sales of inventory ............... »
Miscellaneous Revente Business Code E |
41 a MISCELLANEQOUS 900098 610. 610.
b
¢
d Aliotherrevenue _ . .. ...
e Total.Addlines1tatid ... P £10. ' |
12 Total Revenue. ad ines 1n, 25,3, 4, 5, 64,74, Be.oc. e e 116 B> [2,225,386.] 716,813, 0. 2,195,
02-02-09 Form 880 (2008)
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Form 880 (2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER BB-0212354 Page10
[PartIX] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete all columns,
Alj other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B}, (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (Al {B) (C}

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil.

Total expenses

Program service
axpenses

Management and
general expenses

)
Fundraising
expenses

1

2

3

10
11

Q 0o 00 0Th

13

15
16
17
18

18

BRRNY

e a0 o

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 .
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US.SeePartiV,lne22 . ...
Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part V,lines15and16
Beneflts paid toorformembers ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
Gompensation notinciuded above, o disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f){1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B)
Other salaries and wages .. ... ...
Pension pian contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer conrisutions) .
PayroB BaXeS | . . ...
Fees for services (non-employees):

Legal | s
Accounting
Lobbying

Advertising and promotion ...
inforrnation technology

95,334.

71,500,

23,834.

1,150,551,

1,110,931,

25,432,

14,188.

133,622,

130,563,

1,706.

1,353.

107,677.

102,223.

4,318.

1,135,

2,125.

2,125,

16,744.

16,206.

377.

161.

Royalties | . ..o
3L
Paymants of travel or entertainmant expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubiic officials
Conferences, conventions, and mestings
Imerest e
Paymentsto affilates . ...
Dapreciation, depistion, and amortization
Insurance .

Other expenses. ftemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped tngether and labeled
miscallaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on {ing 25 below.) ......ccceoveeiinnne

SUPPLIES

174,390,

172,817.

1,473.

10,434.

10,185.

249.

24,056,

24,056,

3589,

959.

21,641,

14,428.

7,213,

307 8971,

307 373

81,

337.

BaD DEBTS
CONTRACT SERVICES

56,426.

56,426,

27,194,

27,184.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

23,314.

17,039.

6,275.

16,128.

16,083.

45.

All other expenses

71,302,

55,842.

1,300.

14,060.

Tota| functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24t

2,139,788,

2,035,181,

73,363.

31,234.

(&

Joint Costs, Check here B> || tf following
SOP 98-2. Complete this fine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign &ngd fungraising soliciiation ...

832010 12-18-08
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Form 930 (2008) CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - ROMHMBIBSERBAANG . . ... ..coooooooooee e eee e mesa oot eeees s 80,455, 1 79,318.
2 Savings and temporary Cash INVeStMents ... 42,347, 2 893,432.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net o 103,776, s 111,588.
4 Accounts recaivable, N8t o 22,171, 4 19,343.
8 Receivables from currant and former officers, directors, trustess, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part 1| of Schedule L 5
6 Recsivables from other disqualified persons (as dafined under section A
4958f)(1)) and persons described In section 4858(c)(3)(B). Complete !
Partiof Schedule L | . . .. s 6
£ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, N6t ... 7
3 8 lnventories forsaleorusse .. 8
® Prepald expenses and deferred charges 21,136.] o 30,092.
40a Land, bulidings, and equipment: cost basis __ | 10a 170,420. R S
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete AN .
Part Vi of Schedule D e | 10D 93,538. 69,721.|10¢ 76,881.
11 Investments - publicly traded securltes 11
12  Investments - other securities. Ses Part IV, line 11 ..., 12
B Investments - progranvrelated. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 intangible essets 14
15 Otherassets. Ses Part N,ine 11 . 2,547.) 15 2,547.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal N6 34) ................coo.......... 342,153, 16 413,203,
17 Accounts payable and accmed EXPBNSBS || ..o
B Grants payabIB | . . e
18 DOfBTEA TOVBALB | . ... iiceorieeomiceeeee s eess reesesesiassereas it sarsseesancas
20 Tax-exempt bond Babes oo
@ |21 Escrow account liablity. Gomplete Part IV of Schedule D
£ |22 Payables to curent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
‘_5 highest compensated employess, and disquallfied persons. Compiste Part 1i
- Of SONOTUIBL |\ oo
23 Secured mortgages and notes payableto unrelated third parties 114,660. 23 100,046,
24  Unsecured notes andloans payable | . ... 24
25  Other liabfiities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 19,149.] 25 19,125,
26 Total liabllities. AGd lines 17HMOUGN 25 ._.ooooooovoovoioooiie e 133,809, 26 119,171,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> X! and complete R T ‘ o
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ST SRR
E |27 Unrestrictod netassets ... 208,344, 27 277,659,
2 |28 Temporarily restricted NBLESSEES ... __.........comcmemriessrarscssmenre e enereres 28 16,373,
T |29 Pemnanently restricted netassets .. 29
2 Organizations that do not foliow SFAS 117, checkhere B [__| and 1 -
5 complete lines 80 through 34. 1 -
§ 30 Caphtal stock or trust principal, or cumrentfunds | . 30
2 31 Paid-in or capltal surplus, or jand, bullding, or equipment fund ________________________ 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated incoms, orotherfunds || 32
= 33 Total net 8ssets Or fund BAIANGES ... .........eereueerorssoessos e rsesee e 208,344, 33 294,032,
Tote! fiabilities and net assets/fund DAIENCES  ..........ooco.ocicciiocreoieiecccenns 342,153, 34 413,203,
]T‘_l'ﬂl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes [ No
1 Accounting method used to prepars the Form 890: D Cash @ Accrual l__—_-| Other . |
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiied or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . ... 28 X
b Waere the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? s 2 [ X
¢ If“Yes® to lines 2a or 2b, does the organkzation have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compiiation of Its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | .. ... o lze [ X
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization reguired to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Smgle Audrc
Act and OMB Gircular A-1337 .. SO ORUU SR I - 1D ¢
b If *Yes,” did the organization undergo the reched audrt or audtts’? a | X
832011 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support B N e
(Form 990 or 990-£2) To be completed by all section 501(c)}{3} organizations and section 4847(a)X 1) :ZI " ! 8
Department of e nonexempt charitable rusts. OpentoPublic 1
Irternal mem;vm:auv P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. “Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identiication number
CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354
[Partd | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.}

1 D A church, convention of churches, or assogiation of churches described in section 170(bX 1{AXi).

2 [_] A school described in section 170(bX1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [:l A hospltal or 2 cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b) 1}{AXiii). (Attach Schedule H.)

4 D A medical ressarch organization operated in conjunction with a hosphtal described in section 170{bX 1{A)lil). Enter the hospltal’'s name,
city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the bensfit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b) 1{AXiv). (Complste Part i1

6 |_—._] A federal, state, or local government or govemnmental unit described in section 170(bX 1{AXv).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b) 1}{A)vi). (Complete Part il.)

8 [ | Acommunity trust described in section 170(b} 1AXvi). (Complete Part L.

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to cartain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a)2). (Complste the Part iil.)

10 [:l An organtzation organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 50%a)4). (see instructions)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the bensfit of, to performn the functions of, or {0 camry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complets lines 11e through 11h.
al ] Typel b D Typs I c D Type iit - Functionally integrated d [:] Type Hl - Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{a)(1) or section 503(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type If, or Typs il
SUPPOTtING OIGANTZANON, CHECK TS BOX .. L o oo oeee o oo oo oo e e oo e e ere e see e ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (ifi) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported OMaNIZAUONT | | .. .. ... cecvrieiesersnisie s esomaecseessassesmssessssseamnes | 13000
(M} Afamily member of a person described in [} @DOVE? s s 11g(il)
(iii) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11giiii)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
i ; i (i) Type of iv) Is the organtzation| (v) Did you notify the vi)is the s
O o ores (EW T oo, ) istes i younJ o ganigion sl l(ﬂ{)ug{%amg;j incoL | (M ATOC!
above or IRC section lgoverning document?| {i) of your support? U.S.2
{see instructions)) Yes ‘No Yes No Yes No
Total - ' 1 :
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instrustions for Form 990, Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2008

832021 12-17-08
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Schedule A {Form 980 or 880-E2)

2008 CARSON CI’I‘Y COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88 0212354 Page 2

(Compiete only if you checked the box online 5,7, or 8 of Part .)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in (a) 2004 {b) 2005 (c) 2006 {d) 2007 (e) 2008 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 1058861, 931,753, 920,767. 1204468. 1056378.] 5212227,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
Ization’s bensfit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf

3 The value of services or facllities
fumished by a govemmental unit to

the organization without charge
4 TotalAddfnes1-3______ | 1096861, 931,753.] 920,767. 1204468.] 1056378.] 5212227.
5 Theporhonoftotalcontnbutons , . S - - : C s

by each person {other than a C - R . L

govemmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included
on fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amoumnt shown on line 11, - o L. B

6 Public Support. subtractline strom lie 4.| = R A ooy 5212227,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (of fiscal year beginning in’ {a) 2004 {b} 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Tota!

7 Amounts from line 4 10598861.  931,753.] 920,767.] 1204468. 1056378, 5212227.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from simitar sources __ 202, 504. 84, 1,003. 1,585. 3,378,

9 Net income from hnrelahad business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other Incoms. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (ExplaininPart V) 144. 66. 64. 315. 610. 1,189,
11 Total support. kdd knes 7 through 10 E ' R - ] B 5215804.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see T 12 | 3,117, 670.

13 First five years. if the Form 8980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

OFGANZAHON, ChECK HiS DOX BN SEOD DETE  ..oov..eceoooooeoeo o eeeeoeooooeo oo oeesecesete o e o Lo £ | S
ﬂon C. Computsation of ﬁﬂtﬁo{r:c Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (fine 6, column {f) divided by ne 11, column ) 14 89.91 %
156 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part VA, e 26f ___.___.......ccorvrierrerseseannenn 15 938.97 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and Bine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. X

b 33 1/8% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and kne 15 is 33 1/3% or mors, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualffies as a publicly supported organization || . ............c.ocecriievinnirnersrs s sersnsrermense
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008, if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and fine 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organtzation mests the *facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the organization
mests the “tacts-and-circumstances* test. The organization quaffies as a publicly supported organization | ... >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007, If the orpanization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-ang-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supponted organization s | D
18 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 182, 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box ang see instructions . . D
Schedule A {(Form 890 orQQG-EZ) 2008

832022
12-17-08
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Schedule A (Form 880 or 980-E7) 2008 Page 3
[Part 1] §ppoﬁ §5£ule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)[2) (Complete only it you checked the box o fine 9 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»1 {a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusuat grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faclilties furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behatf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines1-5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recsived from disqualified parsons

b Amounts included on linas 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of he totei of lines 8,
10¢, 11, and 12 for the year or $5,000

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support @Subtrct ine 7¢ from né 6.}
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p| {a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total

9 Amounts from line &

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business txable income
{tess section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd lines 10aand10b ... .
11 Net incoms from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon |
12 Other income. Do not inciude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V) «..ooeeet
13 Total 8upport{add nes , 10c, 11, end 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a saction 501(c)(3) organtzation,

check this box angdstop here ...............ocoooeeeeene. SO OO OO OGO SO OO OO OO > |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column {f) divided by fine 13, column (f)) 15 %
46 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27g ....... 16 9%
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (ine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®)) ... (|17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part VA e 27h | 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubkcly supported organization .. .. ... > [:l

b 83 1/3% support tests - 2007, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the crganization did not check a box on line 14, 19z, or 18b, check this box and ses instructions ..
Schedule A (Fon'n 990 or QSD-EZ) 2008

832023 12-17-08
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Schedule B Scheduie of Contributors OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 890, 990-EZ,

or 890-PF) P Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, and 990-PF. 2008
Department of the Treasury
Internel Revenve Service
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 8B8-0212354
Organization type(check one):
Fllers of: Segtion:
Form 980 or 990-£Z 501(c)( 3 ) {enter number) organization
D 4847(a)(1) nonexampt charitable trust not treated as a privats foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF ] 501(c)(8) exempt private foundation
D 4847(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
] 5071(c){3) taxable private foundation

Check If your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. (Note. Only a section 601(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes
for both the General Ruk and a Special Rule. See instructions.)

General Rule

D For organizations filing Form 880, 980-EZ, or 890-PF that receivad, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor, Compiste Parts t and I,

Special Rules

@ For a section 801(c)(3) organization flling Form 890, or Form B9D-EZ, that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
508(a){1)/170{b)(1)(A)v)), and recsived from any one contributot, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2} 2% of the
amount on Form 880, Part Vill, line 1h or 2% of the amount on Form 930-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8). or {10) organization filing Form 890, or Form 890-E2, that recsived from any one contributor, during the year,
aggragate contributions or bequests of more than $1,000 for use axclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, iterary, or educational
purposes, or the pravention of cruetty to children or animals. Complste Parts |, il, and Il

E For a section 501(c){7), {8), or (10} organization fiting Form 980, or Form 980-E2, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
some contributions for use axclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than
$1,000. (if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively refiglous, charitabls,
stc., purposs. Do not complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because It recsived nonexclusively
refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duringthe year) . ......cocivceien. P 8

Caution. Organizations that are not covared by the Generat Rule and/or the Spacial Rules do not file Schedule B (Form 990, 980-E2Z, or 830-PF), but
they must answer “No* on Part {V, line 2 of their Form 880, or check the box in the heading of their Form 880-EZ, or on lins 2 of thek Form 980-PF, to
certify that they do not meet the flling requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) {2008)
for Form 990, These instructions will be issued separately.

B23451 12-18-D8



Scheduie 8 Form 990, $90-E7, or 890-PF) (2008}

Page 1o 1 ofbenl

Name of organization

Employer identification number

CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354
Parti  Contributors (seeinstructions)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address,and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1 | CARSON CITY ECON. DEVELOPM'T person  [X|
Payroll [ |
201 NO. CARSON STR $ 48,167, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
CARSON CITY, NV 88701 is a noncash contribution.)
{a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate contributions “Type of contribution
2 | CITY OF CARSON CITY person [ XJ
Payroll [:]
201 NO. CARSON STR $ 69,321. | Noncash [ |
{Complete Part 1i if there
CARSON CITY, NV 89701 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
3 | STATE OF NV Person [ X]
Payroll  [_|
205 E. XING STR, # 500 $ 1,299,089, | Noncash [ ]
' (Complete Part Il If there
CARSON CITY, NV 89701 is a noncash contribution.}
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Aggregate comtributions Type of contribution
Person [LJ
Payroll  [_]
$ Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a} (b) (c} )
No. Name, address, angd 2iP +4 Aggregate contributions “Type of contribution
Person |:|
Payroll [ )
$ Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
Is & noncash contribution.)
{a) (b) (c) (ch
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll  [__]
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

823452 12-18-08
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OMB No. 1545-0047
Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 2008
$ Attach to Form 290. To be completed by organizations that :
I e yrosstry answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 8, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354

Part1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Compiete ff the

organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part iV, tine 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . .. . . ...
2 Aggregate contributions to (duringyear) ...
3 Aggregate grantsfrom (during year) .. ...
4 Aggregate value atendofyear .. ... ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's propsrty, subject 1o the organization's exclusive legal control? I:, Yes D No
- & Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wntmg that grant funds may be used oniy

...... D Yes |:|No

Purpose{s) of conservation easements heid by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recrsation or pleasure) D Preservation of an historically important land area
[_1 Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of certified historic structure
[ Presarvation of open space
Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization he!d a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last day

of the tax year.

"{ Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easemems RSSO U U TSRV UTO
Number of conservation easements on & certified h;stonc structure |ncruded in (a)
Number of conservation easemants included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06

Numbsr of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extmguished or termmated by the organtzatton during the taxable

yaar P

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and

enforoement of the conservation easeMents It hOIS? ... ... o oooooooeoeeoooeore e e Clves [ Ino
Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monftoring, mspecting, and enforcing easements during the year p-

Armount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year - $

Does sach conservation easement reported on fine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170h){4)BXH

BN SEGHON TTOMNABNI? ... oo e et et Lves [lwo
\n Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expsnse statement, and batance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnots 1o the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements,

R30S

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organkzation answered "Yes® to Form 890, Part 1V, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in ts revenue statemnent and balencs shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibltion, education, or rasearch in furtherance of public servica, provide, in Part X1V, the text of
the footnote to fts financiel statements that describes these items.

b [fthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art, historical treasures,
or other similar assets hekd for public exhibition, education, or ressarch In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items:

() Revenues included in Form 890, Part VL INB T .. ..ot e v esre s | 2R
(ii) Assets included in FOMM O30, PAIEX ||| ... e enias st rae s st st > 3
2 {f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required 10 be reported under SFAS 118 relating to these itemns:
a Revenues included In Form 990, Part VIHL e T .. oo e ceveeecress s eesesennnseceenes. P 8
b Assets inciuded in Fonn 990, Part X > s
[HA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 90, Schedule D {Form 990} 2008
B0
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Schedule D {Form B80) 2008 CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER B8-0212354 Page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continved)
S Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its colisction items (check all

that apply):
a D Pubfic exhibition d [:.] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e [:] Other

c D Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XJV.

& During the year, did the organization solicit or recsive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assats
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . L__i Yes L_Ino

| Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered *Yes' o Form 990, Part IV, ine 8, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? Clves o

b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XiV and complets the following tabie:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ... eeeeeeeeeareenas ic
d Additions during the year . id
e Distributions during the year e
T Ending Balance || . ... ..o SO B |4
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, PartX, ine 217 . Llves L INo

b If "Yes," axplain the arangemsnt in Part XiV.

Part¥V | Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

(a) Current year (b} Prior year (c) Two years back | {d)} Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance ... o ' i - :
investrent eamtngs or Ioss&c
Grants or scholarships . . ... :
Other expendttures for facliities I T EUR B o
and programs DR [P T

o 00 o

Administrative expenses
End of yearbalance . ...
Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment § %

Permanent endowment p> %

Term endowment P %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . s ... |3afi)
(i) related organtzahons 3afil)

g’ou‘mm«:*

4 Describe in Part XiV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part¥ -| Investments - Land, Burldlngs, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Dapreciation {dj Book value
basis (investment) basis (other)

b BUAINGS | e,

¢ Leasshold improvements

d Equipment

€ OtNGr i 170,420- 931539' 76 881.
Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Column () shoukl equal Form 890, Part X, cokumn (B), e 10(C)) ..oovoovoovosoooooeooesoeosrecscenerenene P> 76,881,

~Schedule D (Form 830) 2008

832052
12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2008 CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354 Paged
PartVll| investments - Other Securities. Ses Form 830, Part X, line 12,
{a) Description of security or category {c) Method of valuation;
(ncluding name of sacurity) fb) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Financia) derivatives and other financial products
Closely-hsld equity interests
Other

Total. (Col {b) should equa) Form 899, Part X, co! (B) line 12.) B>
art Vil investments - Program Related. See Form 830, Part X, line 13.

_ Book val {c) Method of valuation:
(&) Description of Investment type b} vaiue Cost or end-of-year market value

Totat. (Co! (by) should egual Form 990, Part X, cot (B) line 3.y
PartiX:| Other Assets. See Form 830, Part X, fine 15.

~ {a) Description (b) BOOK value

Total. shouid equal Form 990, Part X, 60l (B) A8 15 ..oovvuevoeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseneseesaeneaesenssennne PP
Part: Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

(&) Deschipbon of hability 1b) Amount
Federal incoms taxes -
COMPENSATED ABSENCES 16,735,
PAYROLL LIABILITIES 1,997,
CREDIT CARD LIABILITIES 393.
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) fne 25)............. P> 19,125.

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote o the organization’s ﬁnanclal statements that reports the organization's liabllity for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48.

12-25-08 Schedule D (Form 290} 2008
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2008 CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER

88-0212354 Paged

[Part X | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 890, Part Vil, coturmn (A), line 12) 1 2,225,386,

2 Total expenses (Form 930, Part [X, column (A), line 25) 2 2,139,788.

3 Excess or{deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 trom fine 1 3 85,588.

4 Netunrealized gains (losses) ONIVESIMBNTS | ..o 4

5 Donated services and use 0 Taclties | ... . ... e 5

6 INVeStmeNnt eXpenses _...._..............oroonen 6

7 Priorperiod adiuSINents ettt et et est st senseneen |

8 Other (Describe it Part XIV) .\ oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeereseseeesee e seseeeeeeeeeeeeseseseresssseresseoreeenens |8 90.

9 Total adjustments (net). Add fines 48 _ 9 S0.
10__Excess of (defictt) for the year financial statements Combme lmes 3ando . 10 85,688,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of faclities ... ... ...

Recoveries of prior year gramts e

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

1 2,227,021,

[« N+ S - i -

Add lines 2athrough2d .

0.

3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1

2,227,021,

4 Amounts included on Form 830, Part VIl fine 12, but not on ine 1.
a Investment expenses not included on Form 830, Part Vill, line 7b

b Other {Describe in Part XIV)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

vy 1,635,

& Total revenus. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 880, Part |, line 12.) ..........ccooiiivivicviviciieies

5 2,225,386,

’ JParﬁ(illf Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Retum

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial STAOMONTS .. ... .. ...
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

1 2,141,333,

a Donated servicesand use of facBities e, 28 )
b Priorysar adjustments .. OO PR A - :
¢ Lossss reported on Form 830, Parth, Eme 25 i 2 3
d Other (DESCHbe in PAM XIVY oo ee s 2d 1,545, -
e ASHINES 2ZBHMOUGN 20 | . oo ees e eeeeee e eree oo see e neemes s eseir s |28 1,545.

3 Sublract Bne 2e fOMIINE 1 | . et et eeaese s eaes s sensses s errese s sarssrssbeass s st seabanassreaees
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a investment expsenses not included on Form 920, Part Vill, line 7b

3 2,139,788,

b Other {Describe in Part XIV)

€ AGHNBS BB ANGAD || | . ... it cis e iss e e crse s ra s see e st st e e bt s e e er e

‘4{: 0.

5 2,139,788,

5 Total nseas. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This should equal Form 980, Part |, line 18.)  ......cceevviiciviniiiiiimae
|%Part:'X!V‘| Supplemental Information

Compiete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, §, and 9; Part Ill, tines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1
X Part X, fine 8; Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xill, knes 2d and 4b.

b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

PART XI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

TAX DEPRECIATION EXPENSE: -1545.

LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF ASSETS: 1635.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF ASSETS: -1635.

832054
12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354 Page &
]'.P'.m Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XIII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE: 1545.

Schedule D (Form 890) 2008
832055
12-23-08
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding

(Form 690 or 890-E7} Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2["18

et ey | P e ot oo o v ep e | Doen To pubi

Internel Revenus Service ' o ! ! ' ’ Anspection

Name of the organization Employer identifcation number
CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354

[+artd .| Fundraising Activities. Complets If the organization answersd *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicttations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b L—_| Emall solicltations f D Solicttation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g I_}L—l Special fundraksing events

d [ in-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agresment with any individual (including officers, directors, Tustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes L_X] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at feast $5,000 by the organization. Form 930-EZ filers are not required to compiete this table.

(i) Name of individual () Activi (i) e | (1) Gross receipts tf)"zﬂt:iggag) ) Amount paid
or enttty {fundraiser) et conrorel, | from activity fundraiser © (or rtained ! Y)
contrbutions? listed incol. ) |
Yes | No

Jotal e

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or icensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from registration or licensing.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990,

832081 12-18-08
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Scheduls G (Form 990 or 890-£2) 2008 CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER88-0212354 page2

Partll| Fundraising Events. Complsts If the organtzation answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 18, or reported more than $15,000

on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other Events (d) Tota! Events
GOLF NONE (Add co!. (a) through
TOURNAMENT col. {e)
° {event type) (event type) {total numbern)
b=}
=g
[]
8 |1 Grossreceipts ... oo 22,15%6. 22,156,
2 Less: Charitable contiibutions ...
3 Gross revenue (line 1 minusiine 2) ............ 22,156. 22,156.
4 Cashprizes . .. . ...
@ |5 Nonoashpfizes .. . .. ..o
2
£ |6 Renviacitycosts
©
% 7 Otherdirectexpenses 31,234. 31,234,
8 Direct expenss summary. Add lines 4 trough 7 in cobimn (d) ..o L 31,234,
9 Net income summary. Combine ines 3 and 8 in COMMN ) ...o.o.ivivemieo oo nsn e » -3,078.,
Partdll| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" fo Form 930, Part IV, fine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 930-£Z, line 6a.
. ’ . {b) Pull fabs/Instant ot . {(d) Total gaming (Add
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) gaming 1 cal. {a} through col. (c))
s
o ‘ )
1 GroSSrevenue ................cccoeieeiiiiveenns
» 2 Cashprzes . ...,
2
§ 3 Non-cash prizes
i
B |4 Renvhacitycosts ...
8
5 Other direct expenses .......................
L_lvYes % |L_] Yes % [L_] Yes
6 Volunteeriabor .. ... Cino LI No L Ino

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 In column (d) ... P L )
8 Nst gaming income summary. Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d) ......oocooooviininniii . B
Yes | No
9 Enter the statefs) In which the organization opsrates gaming activities: | |
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? | ..., 9=
b 1f *No," Explain; :
10a Were any of the organization’s paming ficenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? | ... .. . 102
b If "Yes," Explain:
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? .. ... |11
12 is the organization a grantor, bensficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to |
administer chartable GamiNg? ............ocoooovoiiiiiie e ee ettt b e vbe s st raie e i s c e caraeas 12

832082 03-18-09
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2008 CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTERB8-0212354 pages

13 Indicate the parcentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s faclity .. ..o et e em e |10

%

Yes

No

b Anoutside fasiity ... =

%

14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special evenis books and records:

Name B

Address P

15a Doss the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?
b If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party B> $

¢ If "Yes,” enter name and address:

Name P

Address B

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation B> $

Description of services provided P

I:| Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

b Enter the amount of disfributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year b $

15a

17a

832083 12-18-08
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OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990
(Form 860) B> Attach to Form 890. To be completed by organizations to provide 2“08
additional information for responses to specifi estions for the 1
popartment of the Treasiry Form 890 or to provide any addibonal information. Anspection
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number
CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354

FORM 950, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

DUI VICTIM IMPACT PROGRAM

EXPENSES § 525. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 20875.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND BOARD OF

DIRECTORS ARE PROVIDED WITH A DRAFT COPY OF THE FORM 990 FOR REVIEW PRIOR

TO FILING THE RETURN.

JFORM 9380, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST,

NO CHANGE FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

tHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990,
2% 0e
25
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4562 OMB Na. 1545-0172
Form Depreciation and Amortization 990 ‘ 2["]8
0 {including Information on Listed Property)
Internal nev;:;'e slv“?'.i‘”m, p See separate instructions. p> Attach to your tax return. Sequence No. 67
Name{s) shown on ratan Business or ectivity 1o which this form refates Identitying Mumbe
CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER [FORM 990 PAGE 10 88-0212354

@ﬂ:ﬂ Etection To Expense Oertain Property Under Section 178 Note: /f you have any listed property, complkete Part V before you compiete Part 1.

1 Maximum amount. See the instructions for a higher limit for certain businesses 1 250,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed In service (see INSTUCHONS) | . .. .ot |2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation ... ... 3 800,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from fine 2. i zero orless, enter 0- 4
5 Dollar fimhtation foc tax yesr. Subfract lins 4 from Ime 1. i zaro or less, entsr -0-. i merried filing separstely, 560 INIMICHONS ...o.coviiiivnicemananaans. 5
8 (8) Description of property o) Cost (ousiness use only) {¢) Elscted cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from ine 28 oo L7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amountsin column {c), lines6and7 . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enterthe smaller of ine 50rline 8 . e nae 8
10 Carryover of disaliowed deduction from line 13 of your 2007 Form 4562 . 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or ﬁne 5 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11
12 Section 179 axpense deduction. Add fines 8 and 10, but do notentermorethan ine 11 ..........ccoocivveeeeieeninns 12
43 Garryover of disallowed deduction to 2009. Add lines 8 and 10, less fine12 ... »| 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part 1l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
]I_PSI'XEH‘J Special Depreciation Aliowance and Other Depreciation {Do not include fisted propernty.)
14 Spedial depreciation for qualified property {other than listed property) placed in service during the tax year | . 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) .. JOPR UV RN URUIURUUPRUURPTUUDTO Iy (- 21,641,
}Partfﬂr] MACRS Depreciation (Do ot inc!ude Tisted pmpsrty) (See mstmchons)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2008 . . 17 |
18 H you are electing o group any 8s56ts placed In service during the tax yeer into one or more geners! esset acoounts, cheti hae ... ’ I:l
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2008 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
() Clessification of praperty (%Mw &Sﬁ“m (@ Recovary | oy Commmtion | f Method | (g Depreciation deduction
In servics only - 568 Ingtructions) period
19a  3-year property S,
b___ 5-year propery
¢ 7-year propery LT
d  10vyear property o IR
e  15year property . VR
f  20-year property o .
g - 25-year property R 25 yrs. SA
. X / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h  Residential rental property 7 27.5 yr, MM SL
. . / 39 yrs. MM S
i Nonresidential real property 7 MM S
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2008 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a  Class life S S
b 12-year - : 12 yrs. S
¢ 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S
]Tiart-‘ﬂl | Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 .. .. 21
22 Total, Add amounts from {ine 12, lines 14 through 17, lmes 19 and 20 in column (g). and lina 21
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Parnerships and S comporations - see inStr. ................... 22 21,641.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the curment year, snter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs .. R~
ﬂ?gﬂg LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate lnstructlons Form 4562 {2008)
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Form 4582 (2008)

CARSON CITY COMMOUNITY COUNSELING CENTER

BB~0212354 Page2

PartV | Listed Property (inciude automobies, certain other vehicles, celiular telephones, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recraatiol

n, of amusernant)
Note: For any

through (c} of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

vehicle for which you are using the standard mieage rate or deducting lease expenss, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information {Caution: See the instructions for limits for passsnger autormobijes.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the businessAnvestment use cimed? | | Yes || No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? || Yes || No
(@) lggze Bu(s?n}mss/ {d) Baﬁsforf::)xmiaﬁon 0 (o) / (h-) i Ele((:?ed
Wiy | e | b | SRS oy | eS| O | selonis
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 509 in a qualified businESS US6...........c..ccueun.... et i e enresue casacassacananeeeceesnrectesen 25
25 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
i %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
s s %
%
: s %
28 Add amounts in colurnn (n), ines 25 through 27, Enter here and on line 21, page 1 |
20

28 _Add amounts in column (), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Compilete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, pantner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person.
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception 1o complsting this section for

those vehicies.

30 Total business/investment mikes driven during the

year (do not include commuting miles)

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven

Total mﬂes dnven dumg the yaar
Add lines 30through 32 ...

during off<duty hours?

& & 8 BZ

Is anothar vehicle avaiiable for personal

USOT i

Total commuting miles driven during the year

Was the vehicle avaﬂable for personai use

Was the vehicie used primarily by amore
than 5% owner or related person? .

(a)
Vehicle

{c)
Vehicle

(b)
Vehicle

(d)
Vehicle

(e)

Vehicle

)
Vehicie

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

Yes No

Section G - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%

OwWners or relatad parsons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicies, including commuting, by your Yes [ Ko
38 Do you malnbam a wntten pohcy statament that pmhbtts persona] use of vehic}ss axcapt commutmg by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% ormore owners .. ...
38 Do you treat all use of vehicles by eMployees @s PBISONBI USET .. .. . .o eeeieesseres s ses s s st s seeas s ensenns
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information recetved? .
41 Do you meet the requirements conceming qualified automoblle demonstlat:on use?
Note: if your answer to 37, 38, 38, 40, or 41 is *Yes," do not compiete Section B for the covered vehickes.
[Part Wi-| Amortization
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e} n
Description of costs DR dreofizton Amortzeble orazabon Amortizstion
begins amount mcﬁon pened of perentags for this yaar
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2008 tax ysan
43 Amortization of costs that began before your2008 taxyaar 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report 44
816252 11-06-08 Form 4582 (2008)
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Form 8368 (Rev. 4-2009) Page 2

& |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Partll and checkthisbox . [ 2
Note. Only complete Part |l Iif you have alrsady besn granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8888.

® f you are filing for an Autorm:’ac 3-Month Extension, oon'plete onty Part | (on n page 1),

[Part 1l Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only fie the onginal {no copies needed).

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER : | 88-0212354

:ﬁw Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. ‘| For IRS use only

,‘;’;’;ﬁ‘?“’ 205 8O PRATT STREET ' K

retun_Ses | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, ses instructions.

rstuctes PARSON CITY, NV 89701

Check type of return to be filed (Filke 2 separate application for each retum):
Form 990 [ JromeeoEz [ Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(aj trust) [ Form1041A ) Form 5227 [__| Form 8870
[JromosoBL [ ]rom9eoPF [ Form990T (trust otherthan above) | Form4720 [ Form 6069

STOP! Do not compiete Part i if you were not aiready granted an automatic 3-rhomth extension on a previousty filed Form 83868,

THE ORGANIZATION
® Thebooksaminthecareof p» 205 SO PRATT STREET — CARSON CITY, NV 89701

Telephone No.p- 775-882-3945 FAXNo. > 7/75-882-6126
® f the organization doss not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ... N - ]
® {fthis is for 2 Group Return, enter the organization's four diglt Group Exemption Number (GEN) f thls is for ﬂ'\e whoie group, chrack this

box P D . If it is for part of the group, check this box I [ ] and attach a list with the names and EINs of al members the extension Is for.
4 |request an additional 3+month extension of time unti ~ NOVEMBER 15, 2009,

5  Forcaendar year 2008 | or other tax year beginning , and ending .
6  Ifthis tax year is for less than 12 months, chack reason: {__|inital retum D Final retum D Change in accounting period
7  State in detalt why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE RETURN. AS SOON AS
THE INFORMATION IS RECEIVED THE RETURN WILL BE COMPLETED.

8&a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any ‘

nonrefundable credits. Ses instructions. 8a| §

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter any refundabie credits and estimated ’

tax payments made. include any prior year overpayment aliowed as a credit and any amount paid -

previously with Form 8868. 8 | $

¢ Batance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required, deposit
with FTD eoupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Blectronic Federa! Tax Paymsent System). See instructions.| 8¢ | § N/A

Signature and Verification

Under penatties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this form, inclusing accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
itis true, commect, and compiole, and that [ am authorized o prepare this form.

Signature B> Tie p CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANDat p

Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)

823832
05-28-05
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878

rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2008, or fisca! ysar baginnlng . 2008, and ending .20_ 2008
Deparment ot the T B> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
infernal Revanue Servica P See instructions.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

CARSON CITY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER 88-0212354
Name and titie of officer

MARY BRYAN

_ __EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
[Parti |  Type of Retumn and Return Information (Whole Dotiars Only)
Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8878-EO and enter the applicable amount from the retum if any. if you check the box
online 1a, 2a, 3a, 44, or &a, below, and the amount on that iine for the retum for which you are filing this form was blank, then leave line b, 2b, 3h,
4b, or Bb, whichever Is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, If you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the applicable ine below. Do not
complete more than 1 Ime in Part 1.

1a Form990 checkhere B [X| b Total revenue, ifany (Fom890,ine12) 2225386
2a Form990-£Z checkhere P[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line §) _
8a Form t120-POL checkhere B |_| b Total tax (Form 1120POL, fne22)
4a Form 990-PF check here P> D b Tex based on investment income (Form 980-PF, Part Vl, iine 5)

Ba Form8868 checkhere || b Balance Due (Form 8868, ine3c)

I

[Partll | _Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2008
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and staterments and to the best of my knowiedge and belief, they are true, comact, and compiste. |
further deciare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
tntermediate service provider, transmitter, or slectronic retum originator (ERC) to send the organization’s retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(|) an acknowledgement of receibt or feason for rejection of the transmission, (b) an indication of any refund offset, {c} the reason for any dslay in
processing the retum or refund, and {d) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to infiate
an electronic funds withdrawal {direct deblt} entry to the financial nstitution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization’s fadarat taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact
the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment {settiernent) date. | also authorize the financial
institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve
issues related to the paymesnt. | have setected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic retum and, if
applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[X] 1 authorze SOLARI AND STURMER, LLC to enter my PIN

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter alt zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2008 slectronically filed retum. if | have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agencyfies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementionsd ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, | wili enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2008 electronically flied retum. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the retumn is being filed with & state agsncy(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature B> Dats $

eation and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN, Enter your six-diglt EFIN followed by your five-digit seff-selected PIN, | 88024090053 |
do not emer all zeros

| certify that the above numetic entry is my PIN, which Is my signature on the 2008 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this retum In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MaF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature P> Date B>

'ERO Must Retain This Form - See instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0O (2008)

823051
10-24-08

29



4:23 PM

02/17/10
Accrual Basis

Community Counseling Center
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

January through December 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3020 -
3030 -
3032
3040 -
3050 -
3070
3075 -
3087 -
3088 -
3090 -
3094 -

SAPTA Grant

Client income

Ciient Income from Collections
Donations

Fund Raising

United Way

United Way - CFC

CC Dependency Court Council
Comm Development Bilock Grant
Comm Services Grant
Community Services COPS Grant

3094-1 - COPs - Aduit/Juvenile Evals

3094 - Community Services COPS Grant - Other
Total 3094 - Community Services COPS Grant

3095
3087 -

Douglas County Grant
Drug Court Grant

3097-3 - Drug Court ADEP
3097 : Drug Court Grant - Other

Total 3097 - Drug Court Grant

3088 -
3089 -

Interest income
Miscellaneous Income

Total income

Expense
4000 -

Payroll

4001 - Salaries

4010 - Company FICA

4012 - Company Workman's Comp
4013 - Company NESD

4020 - Company Health Ins

4050 - SIMPLE/Employer Paid

Total 4000 - Payroli

4200

SAPTA Grant Expenses

4005 - SAPTA Salaries
4006 - SAPTA Company FICA
4007 - SAPTA Company NESD

4008 -
4021

4205 - SAPTA Rent/Office

4211 - SAPTA Liability & General Insur
4236 - SAPTA Fees

4241 - SAPTA Professional Services

4285 -

4200 - SAPTA Grant Expenses - Other
Total 4200 - SAPTA Grant Expenses

4300 -

Drug Court Grant Expenses

4305 - Salaries

4306 - FiICA/Medicare

4307 - Company NESD

4308 - Company Workman's Comp
4311 - Health insurance

4315 - Telephone

4325 - Office

4331 - Supplies

4332 - Postage

4335 - Dues & Subscriptions
4336 - Fees

4338 - Payroll Service

4350 - SIMPLE/Employer Paid
4351 - Staff Training

4360 - Travel

Jan - Dec 10

1,170,400.00
320,000.00
5,000.00
25,000.00
5,000.00
5,950.00
250.00
12,000.00
34,255.00
48,500.00

8,000.00

75,000.00
83,000.00
10,000.00

1,500.00
393,650.00

395,160.00

1,000.00
500.00

SAPTA Company Workman's Comp
- SAPTA Company Health Insurance

SAPTA Residential Food Expenses

2,117,005.00

423,000.00
32,360.00
1,105.00
3,870.00
24,308.00
14,320.00
498,963.00

804,599.00
61,652.00
7,563.00
9,655.00
102,800.00
99,600.00
6,443.00
7,000.00
7,375.00
6,813.00
57,000.00

1,170,400.00

81,872.00
5,116.00
243.00
375.00
6,720.00
3,000.00
750.00
250.00
70.00
75.00
0.00
220.00
2,008.00
500.00
7,000.00

Page 1



4:23 PM

02/17110
Accrual Basis

4368
4370
4371
4378

4511

4512
4515 -
4516 -
4518 -
4519 -
4520 -

4521

4525 -
4526 -
4530 -

4531

4532 -
4535 -
4536 -

4537

4538 -

4541

4542 -
4543 -
4545 -
4546 -

4551

4553

4560

4570 -

4571

4578 -

4580

4585 -
4599 -

Community Counseling Center

Profit & Loss Budget Overview

January through December 2010

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Jan - Dec 10
- UA Supplies 56,103.00
- Drug Court Reimbursements 76,250.00
« Ct Expensel/Supplies 39,600.00
« Ct Education 3,500.00
Total 4300 - Drug Court Grant Expenses 283,650.00
4500 - Operating Expenses
- Insurance/Building 4,750.00
Insurance/Auto 1,200.00
Telephone 12,500.00
Utilities 9,500.00
Advertising & Promotion 1,500.00
Storage Rent 474.00
Equipment Lease 3,000.00
- Repairs & Maintenance 6,200.00
Office Expsnse 7,500.00
Computer Expense 4,535.00
Printing/Copying 4,500.00
» Supplies 4,000.00
Postage 4,000.00
Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00
Fees 8,500.00
- Bank Charges 50.00
Payroll Service Expense 5,100.00
- Professional Services 6,500.00
Staff Development 7,500.00
Contract Labor 21,000.00
Fund Raising Expense 1,000.00
Donations 1,000.00
- Staff Train/Certification 12,000.00
insurance/Professional 250.00
- Travel 3,100.00
Medical Supplies 650.00
- Ct Expense/Supplies 2,000.00
Ct/Pubtic Education 5,000.00
- Residential Maint & Supplies 6,000.00
Residential Supplemental Food 15,000.00
Miscellaneous Expense 500.00
Total 4500 - Operating Expenses 160,308.00
7000 - Finance Charge & Fees 425.00
2,113,747.00
3,258.00
8000 - interest Expense 3,258.00
3,258.00
-3,258.00
0.00

Net income

Page 2




Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Annual Report

For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2009-2010

Name of Organization: Community Counseling Center

Program/Project: Community Counseling Center Assessments and Treatment
Amount of Funds Received $ 49,500

Contact Person: Mary Bryan

Mailing Address: 205 S Pratt Ave

City: Carson City ~ State: NV Zip Code: 89701

Phone Number: 775.450.9001 E-mail: meadowmary(@aol.com

Date Submitted:

1. Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that specifically explains how
grant funds were used, including a comparison between your budgeted and your actual
incomes and expenses.

2. Evaluate your achievement of your program/proposal objectives listed in your application:

The Counseling Center met almost all of its goals for the 2009 - 2010 Support Services Grant.
In some cases, we dramatically exceeded the goals we had set.

The agency intended to provide at least 150 evaluations for the judicial system and it provided
more than twice that number,

The Center agreed to maintain a minimum of 12 recovery groups per week and it provided 29
groups.

Case management has been provided for 88 drug court clients.

On 7/16/09 the number of residential beds at 900 E Long St facility was reduced due to a
funding cut by the Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Agency. Our goal for the grant
last year was to have at least 20 beds available and that number was reduced to 18.

Case management has continued with each client being required to participate in at least one
session per month to review their recovery program, their goals and objectives and methods
they are using to move forward in a positive direction,

Annual Report FY 2009-2010 Page 1



Community Counseling Center
205 South Pratt Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701
January 1, 2009-December 31, 2009

Individual Alcohol/Drug Clients Served 2140
Group Alcohol/Drug Clients Served 14978
Group IOP Alcohol/Drug Clients 9111
TOTAL ADULT ALCOHOL/DRUG CLIENTS SERVED 26,229
Percent clients remaining alcohol/drug free 95%
Percent clients attending AA/NA meetings 97%
Alcohol/Drug Assessments 1,643
Adolescents(Carson City)
Individual 519
Group 1595
10P Group 2654
Carson City Adolescent Assessments 236
Adolescents(Douglas County)
Individual 30
Group 60
Douglas County Adolescent Assessments 17
Aleohol/Drug Education Program(ADEP)
Done On:
Adult Units of Service 71
Adolescent Units of Service 135
Total Adolescent Units of Service 5,317
Residential Services
Detoxification/Level 111.2 2445
Leve! I11.3 Residential 2485
TOTAL AOD CLIENTS SERVED 38,119
Group Anger Management/Battery Intervention Clients 1177
Individual Co-Dependent Clients Served 242
Marriage and Family Sessions 271
Number of Individual Seen 432
Individual Children Seen 68
_TOTAL UNITS OF SERVICE FOR THIS PERIOD 40,309

Unduplicated Client Count

Unduplicated SAPTA Client Count Only
Outpatient/Intensive Qutpatient 595
Residential/Detox 509

Number of Alcohol/Drug Clients Discharged 1214

Number of Alcohol/Drug Clients Discharged, Successfully 1103
Completing

Percentage Successful Discharges 91%

Satisfaction Surveys were sent to all 1214 of those discharged from treatment services during this
Year. Of 319 discharged respondents, the following information was provided:

Very Satisfied 171/53% Satisfied 139/45%/ Dissatisfied 9/2%



3:45 PM

02/17/10
Accrual Basis

Community Counseling Center
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Ordinary Income/Expense

income

3020 -
3030 -
3032 -
3040 -
3050 -
3065 -
3070 -
3075 -
3088 -
30960 -
3094 -

SAPTA Grant

Client Income

Client Income from Collections
Donations

Fund Raising

Victim Impact Program

United Way

United Way - CFC

Comm Development Block Grant
Comm Services Grant
Community Services COPS Grant

3094-1 - COPs - Adult/Juvenile Evals

3094 - Community Services COPS Grant - Other
Total 3094 - Community Services COPS Grant

3095 -
3097 -

Douglas County Grant
Drug Court Grant

3097-3 - Drug Court ADEP
3097 - Drug Court Grant - Other

Total 3097 : Drug Court Grant

3098 -
3099 -

interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Expense
4000 -

Payroll

4001 - Salaries

4010 - Company FICA

4012 - Company Workman's Comp
4013 - Company NESD

4020 - Company Health Ins

4050 - SIMPLE/Employer Paid

Total 4000 - Payroll

4200 - SAPTA Grant Expenses
4005 - SAPTA Salaries
4006 - SAPTA Company FICA
4007 - SAPTA Company NESD

4008 -
4021

4205 - SAPTA Rent/Office

4211 - SAPTA Liability & General Insur
4236 - SAPTA Fees

4241 - SAPTA Professional Services

4285 -

Total 4200 - SAPTA Grant Expenses

4300 -

Drug Court Grant Expenses

4305 - Salaries

4306 - FICA/Medicare

4307 - Company NESD

4308 - Company Workman's Comp
4311 - Health Insurance

4315 - Telephone

4325 - Office

4331 - Supplies

4332 - Postage

4335 - Dues & Subscriptions

4338 : Payroll Service

4350 + SIMPLE/Employer Paid
4351 - Staff Training

4360 - Travel

4368 - UA Supplies

4370 - Drug Court Reimbursements

January through December 2009

SAPTA Company Workman's Comp
« SAPTA Company Health Insurance

SAPTA Residential Food Expenses

Jan - Dec 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,177,402.48 1,267,992.00 -80,589.52 92.9%
318,448.96 275,000.00 43,448.96 115.8%
4,895.74 6,000.00 -1,104.26 81.6%
23,787.00 20,000.00 3,787.00 118.9%
4,951.00 22,000.00 -17,049.00 22.5%
16,128.00 48,000.00 -31,872.00 33.6%
12,375.00 18,800.00 -6,425.00 65.8%
242.76 700.00 -457.24 34.7%
32,538.23 33,932.00 -1,393.77 95.9%
49,500.00 49,500.00 0.00 100.0%
7,700.00 1,760.00 5,940.00 437.5%
87,5671.48 75,000.00 12,5671.48 116.8%
95,271.48 76,760.00 18,511.48 124.1%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1,428.00 2,880.00 -1,452.00 49.6%
353,490.00 393,650.00 -40,160.00 89.8%
354,918.00 396,530.00 -41,612.00 89.5%
918.50 1,000.00 -81.50 91.9%
672.27
2,092,049.42 2,221,214.00 -129,164.58 94.2%
453,923.05 347,600.00 106,323.05 130.6%
35,025.58 25,827.00 9,198.58 135.6%
3,013.75 360.00 2,653.75 837.2%
-288.11
12,368.66 5,500.00 6,868.66 224.9%
14,027 .47 6,800.00 7,227 .47 206.3%
518,070.40 386,087.00 131,983.40 134.2%
811,593.00 866,765.50 -55,172.50 93.6%
62,086.64 66,308.00 -4,221.36 93.6%
10,274.97 13,002.00 -2,727.03 79.0%
7,746.97 8,281.00 -534.03 93.6%
130,777.34 124,209.00 6,568.34 105.3%
128,371.52 171,491.00 -43,119.48 74.9%
6,443.20 6,000.00 443.20 107.4%
0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
11,600.00 8,435.50 3,164.50 137.5%
1,413.01
1,170,306.65 1,267,992.00 -97,685.35 92.3%
56,789.88 56,720.00 69.88 100.1%
4,242.96 4,339.00 -96.04 97.8%
318.13 381.00 -62.87 83.5%
412.08 340.00 72.08 121.2%
6,652.97 6,600.00 52.97 100.8%
2,939.07 6,000.00 -3,060.93 49.0%
732.65 500.00 232.65 146.5%
226.50 1,500.00 -1,273.50 15.1%
46.20 42.00 4.20 110.0%
60.00 100.00 -40.00 60.0%
212,59 175.00 37.59 121.5%
1,484.07
250.00 1,000.00 -750.00 25.0%
6,998.14 7,000.00 -1.86 100.0%
56,098.33 64,103.00 -8,004.67 87.5%
74,330.00 191,2560.00 -116,920.00 38.9%
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345PM Community Counseling Center

0211710 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2009
Jan - Dec 09 Budget o $ der Budget % of Budget
4371 - Ct Expense/Supplles 24,594.90 41,600.00 -17,005.10 59.1%
4378 - Ct Education 525.00 42,000.00 -11,475.00 4.4%
Total 4300 - Drug Court Grant Expenses 236,913.47 393,650.00 -156,736.53 60.2%
4500 - Operating Expenses
4505 - Rent 15,288.58 3,600.00 11,688.58 424.7%
4511 - Insurance/Bullding 4,756.60 4,750.00 6.60 100.1%
4512 : Insurance/Auto 1,166.20 750.00 416.20 155.5%
4515 - Telephone 12,632.87 7.400.00 5,232.87 170.7%
4516 - Utilities 9,292.97 10,000.00 -707.03 92.9%
4518 - Advertising & Promotion 1,702.78 2,000.00 -297.22 85.1%
4519 - Storage Rent 0.00 474.00 -474.00 0.0%
4520 - Equipment Lease 2,931.98
4521 - Repairs & Maintenance 6,199.11 7,250.00 -1,050.89 85.5%
4525 - Office Expense 7,561.24 14,550.00 -6,988.76 52.0%
4526 - Computer Expense 4,699.66 1,500.00 3,199.66 313.3%
4530 - Printing/Copying 4,810.72 6,550.00 -1,739.28 73.4%
4531 - Supplies 3,867.30 5,335.00 -1,467.70 72.5%
4532 - Postage 3,601.76 5,840.00 -2,238.24 61.7%
4535 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,336.80 1,840.00 -603.20 68.9%
4536 - Fees 8,564.67 7,700.00 864.67 111.2%
4537 - Bank Charges 42.00 40.00 2.00 105.0%
4538 - Payroll Service Expense 5,015.20 3,800.00 1,215.90 132.0%
4541 - Professional Services 6,441.30 9,000.00 -2,558.70 71.6%
4542 - Staff Development 7,726.70 5,000.00 2,728.70 154.5%
4543 - Contract Labor 35,795.50 30,000.00 5,795.50 119.3%
4545 - Fund Raising Expense 732.43 4,035.00 -3,302.57 18.2%
4546 - Donations 1,148.59 200.00 948.59 574.3%
4551 - Staff Train/Certification 11,748.99 11,400.00 348.99 103.1%
4553 - Insurance/Professional 234.00 1,700.00 -1,466.00 13.8%
4560 - Travel 3,035.45 4,000.00 -964.55 75.9%
4570 - Medical Supplies 642.42 700.00 -57.58 91.8%
4571 - Ct Expense/Supplies 1,797.14
4578 - Ct/Public Education 13,394.80
4580 - Residential Maint & Supplies 10,042.15 7,251.00 2,791.15 138.5%
4585 - Residentiai Supplemental Food 21,854.84 14,600.00 7,254.84 149.7%
4599 - Miscellaneous Expense o 47983 A ) ) -
Total 4500 - Operating Expenses 208,545,38 171,365.00 37,180.38 121.7%
4600 - EAP Program 1,350.60 2,000.,00 -649.40 67.5%
7000 - Finance Charge & Fees 425.03 120.00 305.03 354.2%
Total Expense 2,135,611.53 2,221,214.00 -85,602.47 96.1%
Net Ordinary Income -43,562.11 0.00 -43,562.11 100.0%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8000 - Interest Expense .
Total Other Expense 4,193.27 7 )
Net Other Income -4,193.27 0.00 -4,193.27 100.0%
Net Income -47,755.38 0.00 -47,755.38 100.0%
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3:32 PM
0211710

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3020 -
3030 -
3032
3040 -
3050
3065 -
3070 -
3075 -
3088 -
3089 -
3090 -
3094 -

SAPTA Grant

Client Income

Client Income from Collections
Donations

Fund Raising

Victim Impact Program

United Way

United Way - CFC

Comm Development Block Grant
Comm Service Youth Grant
Comm Services Grant
Community Services COPS Grant

3094-1 - COPs - Adult/Juvenile Evals

3094 - Community Services COPS Grant - Other
Total 3094 - Community Services COPS Grant
3007 -

Drug Court Grant

3087-3 - Drug Court ADEP
3097 - Drug Court Grant - Other

Total 3097 - Drug Court Grant

3098 -
3099 -

Interest Income
Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Expense
4000 -

Payroll

4001 - Salaries

4010 - Company FICA

4012 - Company Workman's Comp
4013 - Company NESD

4020 - Company Health ins

4050 - SIMPLE/Employer Paid

Total 4060 - Payrol

Community Counseling Center

Profit & Loss by Class
January through December 2009

Drug Court CDBG COPS vip
CCC-Outpatient  Residential Transitional (Grants) (Grapts) (Grants) {Grants) Total Grants ~ Fundraising TOTAL
496,720.66 680,681.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,177,402.48
215,009.65 38,619.31 280.00 64,540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,540.00 0.00 318,448.96
4,895.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,895.74
14,147.00 €.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,640.00 23,787.G0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,851.00 4,951.G0
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 16,128.00 16,128.00 0.00 16,128.G0
12,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,375.00
242,76 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242.76
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 32,538.23 0.00 0.0¢ 32,538.23 0.00 32,538.23
0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0 0.00
20,000.00 29,500.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 49,500.00
7,700.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,700.00
0.00 0.co ‘ __0.00 0.00 0.00 87,571.48 0.00 §7,571.48 0.00_ 8?,571.48
7,700.00 0.00 0.co .00 0.00 8§7,571.48 0.0C 87,571.48 0.0 956,271.48
1,020.00 0.00 0.00 408.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 408.00 0.00 1,428.00
- 0.00 0.00 0.00 353,490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 353,490.00 0.00 353,480.00
1,020.00 0.00 0.00 353,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 353,898.00 0.00 354,918.00
918.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 918.50
672.27 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.@ 0.00 L 0.00 7 0.00 672.27
T73,701.58 748,801.13 280.00 418,438.00 32,638.23 87,571.48 16,128.00 554,675.71 14,591.00 2,0902,049.42
304,521.51 58,836.94 0.00 0.00 21,173.60 69,3¢1.00 0.00 90,564.60 0.00 453,923.05
22,885.25 5,212.15 0.00 0.00 1,618.77 5,308.41 0.00 6,928.18 0.00 35,025.58
1,914.27 647.65 0.00 0.00 94.54 357.29 0.00 451.83 0.00 3,013.75
476.83 -1,165.75 0.00 0.00 71.61 319.20 0.00 390.81 0.00 -288.11
2,301.83 -489.02 0.00 0.00 3,803.00 £,652.85 0.00 10,555.85 0.00 12,368.66
10,241.98 3,452.15 0.00 0.00 333.34 0.00 0.00 333.34 - 0.00 14,027 47
342,341.67 66,504.12 0.co .00 27,195.86 82,028.75 0.00 109,224 .61 0.00 518,070.40
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3:39 PM Community Counseling Center

0211710 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis January through December 2009
Drug Court CDBG COPS ViP
CCC-Outpatient Residential Transitional (Grants) {Grants) {Grants) {Grants) Total Grants Fundraising TOTAL

4200 - SAPTA Grant Expenses
4005 - SAPTA Salaries 325,568.00 486,025.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 §11,593.00
4006 * SAPTA Company FICA 24,915.48 37,171.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,086.64
4007 - SAPTA Company NESD 4,118.70 6,155.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,274.97
4008 - SAPTA Company Workman's Comp 3,138.02 4,607.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,746.97
4021 - SAPTA Company Health [nsurance 54,826.78 75,050.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,777.34
4205 + SAPTA Rent/Office 82,271.52 46,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,371.52
4211 - SAPTA Liability & General Insur 2,983.20 3,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,443.20
4241 - SAPTA Professional Services 2,600.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,600.00
4285 - SAPTA Residential Food Expenses 0.00 1,413.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,413.01

Total 4200 - SAPTA Grant Expenses 500,423.70 669,882.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,170,3086.65

4300 - Drug Court Grant Expenses
4305 - Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,785.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,789.88 0.00 56,789.688
4306 - FICA/Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,242.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,242.96 0.00 4,242,96
4307 - Company NESD 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.13 0.00 318.13
4308 - Company Workman's Comp 0.00 G.00 0.00 412.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.08 0.0¢ 412.08
4311 - Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,652.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,662.97 0.00 8,652.97
4315 - Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,938.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,939.07 0.00 2,939.07
4325 - Office 0.00 .00 0.00 732.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 732.65 0.00 732.65
4331 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.50 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 226.50 0.00 226.50
4332 - Postage 5.00 0.00 0.00 41,20 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.20 0.00 46.20
4335 - Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 60.00
4336 - Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4338 - Payroll Service 5,08 0.00 0.00 207.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 207.51 0.00 212.59
4350 - SIMPLE/Employer Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,484.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,484.07 0.00 1,484.07
4351 - Staff Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
4360  Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,998.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,998.14 .00 6,008.14
4368 - UA Supplies 1,759.25 682.00 0.00 53,657.08 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 53,657.08 0.00 56,098.33
4370 « Drug Court Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,330.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 74,330.00 0.60 74,330.00
4371 - Ct Expense/Supplies 2,930.13 185.63 0.00 21,479.14 0.00 0.co 0.00 21,479.44 0.00 24,584.90
4378 * Ct Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 525.00 0.00 525.00

Total 4300 - Drug Court Grant Expenses 4,699.46 867.63 0.00 231,346.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,346.38 0.00 236,913.47

4500 - Operating Expenses
4505 - Rent 1,736.58 13,5652.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,288.58
4511 - Insurance/Building 2,378.30 2,378.30 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,756.60
4512 - Insurance/Auto 0.00 1,166.20 g.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,166.20
4515 - Telephone 8,222.08 4,410.79 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6¢ 0.00 0.00 12,632.87
4516 - Utilities 9,292.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,292.97
4518 - Advertising & Promotion 464.28 57742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 660.38 660.38 0.00 1,702.78
4520 - Equipment Lease 0.00 2,931.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,931.98
4521 - Repairs & Maintenance 241543 3,783.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,199.11
4525 + Office Expense 5,685.73 1,875.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 7.561.24
4526 - Computer Expense 3,140.28 1,5569.38 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,699.66
4530 - Printing/Copying 2,418.60 2,391.12 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 4,810.72
4531 - Supplies 2,842.66 1,024.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,867.30
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3:32 PM

02/17/10
Accrual Basis

4532 -
4535 -
4536 -
4537 -
4538 -

4541

4551

4571

Postage

Dues & Subscriptions
Fees

Bank Charges

Payroll Service Expense

- Professional Services
4542 -
4543 -
4545 +
4546 -
« Staff Train/Certification
4553 -
4560 -
4570 -
- Ct Expense/Supplies
4578 -
4580 -
4585 -
4599 -

Staff Development
Contract Labor

Fund Raising Expense
Donations

Insurance/Professional
Travel
Medical Supplies

Ct/Public Education
Residential Maint & Supplies
Residential Supplemental Food
Miscellaneous Expense

Total 4500 - Operating Expenses

4600 - EAP Program
7000 - Finance Charge & Fees

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other [ncome/Expense
Other Expense
8000 - Interest Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other [ncome

Net [ncome

Community Counseling Center

Profit & Loss by Class
January through December 2009

Drug Court CDBG COPS VIP
~CCC-Outpatient Reslidential Transitionat ~ {Grants) {Grants) {Grants) {Grants) Total Grants Fundraising ~_TOTAL
3,601.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.8 0.00 0.00 3,601.76
743.35 573.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.95 1,336.80
2,904.50 5,660.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,564.67
42.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 42.00
2,574.35 2,340.08 0.0¢ 0.00 40.22 61.27 0.00 101.49 £.00 5,0158.80
4,481.30 1,960.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,441.30
4,831.08 2,895.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 7,726.7C
11,964.75 9,378.75 0.00 14,452.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,452.00 0.00 35,795.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 732.43 732.43
148.59 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.0¢ 0.00 1,148.59
5,129.52 5,687.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 932.00 0.00 932.00 0.00 11,748.99
117.00 117.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 234.00
1,763.59 861.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.08 0.00 410.08 0.00 3,035.45
10.49 631.93 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 642,42
717.42 1,079.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,797.14
1,0684.25 270,69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,055.96 12,069.96 0.00 13,394.90
263.40 9,778.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,042.15
0.00 21,854.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,854.84
~ 479.83 0.00 0.00 000 - 0.00 . 0.00 __b.oo 0.00 0.00 479.83
79,409.26 98,741.30 0.00 14,452.00 4022 1,403.35 13.720.34 29,615.91 752.38 208.,518.85
1,116.60 234.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,350.60
187.95 237.08 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 o 425._03
L 928,205.17 836,467.08 0.00 245,798.33 27,236.08 83,432.10 13,720.34 37{),18__(?_:_99 75238 ___2_,_1?5,61 1 53
-154,503.59 -87,665.95 280,00 172,639.62 5,302.15 4,139.38 2,407.66 184,488.81 13,838.62 -43,562.11
- T83.72 3420.5 000 0o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,193.27
78372 342955 0.6¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00 - 0.00 000 419327
-763.72 -3,420.55 0.00 ~ boo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,193.27
280,00 172,639.62 5,302.15

-155,267.31

-91,095.50

4,139.38

2,407.66

184,488.81

-47,755.38
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